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From: e-Tendering Enquiry Sent: Fri 4/29/2016 5:06 PM
Ta: Dennis Yu
Ec
Subject: Smart Tender by Urban Renewal Authority — Online Authorization Code [JAC) Authentication
s :
— J =i LEE -
HLI B 508 A B O SAYEE 218 (Online Authorization Code) Zfa18b8b04ade607399ea55681d6398d7 Ay A i

1 BREEEEAER - L EE BT P IES SEE (enquiry@e-tendering.com)

e
mEERE

8B4l © hittp://smarttender.buildingrehab.org.hk
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Online Authorization Code to activate your account is fal8b8b04ade6073992a55681d6398d7.

r x - r

o See more about: e-Tendering Enquiry. ~
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_Smart Tender - E-Tendering System (UAT) [Fli3=L. 2019/01/09 15:45
Supplier Registration - Submit for Approval

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your submission of company details and information requested as part of the registration
process. Your application for registration as a Supplier / Contractor with the Smart Tender - E-Tendering
System (UAT) is now under review and verification. You will be notified once the registration is successful.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the following person :-

- Joe Ngan (JSHNgan@ura.org.hk)
- Marco Fong (MSCFong@ura.org.hk)
- Vincent Lam (VTKLam@ura.org.hk)

Yours sincerely, E E EI

Urban Renewal Authority

ATY
Web : http://smarttender.buildingrehab.org.hk




=R
D B

ke ALINEETT

ﬁﬁ EHEE: Genevalo m -
'-FB_?: FIF&EM : Swiss URBAN RENEW%I. e
Jmart | encer AUTHORITY

FE #HE B
RS - ESER (CR1-2@ - H2M@)

s | = | know

1. Smart Tender - E-Tendering System (UAT) Completion of Supplier ( Contractor Registration € 019/!1-_},'1%33_.

S Pe .fr'['J

AR
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FHA Smart Tender - E-Tendering System (UAT) [D:350- 2019/01/10 09:18

Completion of Supplier / Contractor Registration

A Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for submitting your outstanding company details and requested information as part of the
registration process. We confirm that the registration process has now been completed and you are now
fully registered as a Supplier / Contractor with the URA TENDER Website.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the following person :-
- Joe Ngan (JSHNgan@ura.org.hk)

- Marco Fong (MSCFong@ura.org.hk)
- Vincent Lam (VTKLam@®@ura.org.hk)
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Tender Account Tender Tender Get Unigue Completion
Notice Login Document Query Code P

Terms and condition of RGBC registration

4

A

nm

D}

/

N\
/

Account Login

Please declare and show your understanding on our requirements before or during the use of e-tendering system by clicking the
following boxes:

¥ We / I declare that we hold a valid RGBC certificate when submission of tender document and we shall produce a valid

certificate of RGBC to URA for updating master record in e-tendering system if expired. //rrJ FJEJ ~Tr _—.J —= J v -:',-E‘,
il 52 ﬂ. = FE‘A SZPAS

¥ We / I shall update URA from time to time if the status in the List of Registered General Building Contractor (RGBC) hold by
Buildings Department has been changed.

¥| We / I declare to provide the accurate information to e-tendering system when registration.

Please ensure that, as on-listed RGBC in e-tendering system, you hold the valid certificate as RGBC from time to time. Otherwise,
URA may suspend the account in this system until sufficient document is provided to URA for account re-activation in due course.
During the period of account suspension, account holder may be prohibited from use of e-tendering system.

If you press the "accept" button, it signifies your acceptance of the above terms of use and your agreement to be bound by them

in e-tendering system. A. ﬁ-_-l E E E E

/] URBAN RENEWAL
=) — ==
Accept Decll.!rﬂ' ]_J = AUTHORITY
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Existing RGBC > Account Registration > RGBC Login

* Required Field

m| | R NIE 52 e 2 fe

1
Password ‘
(Your password should be case sensitive and at least 8 characters composed of random letters, digits and
punctuation.)
/AI—
Login { Ba%-):q—‘ f\
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URBAN RENEWAL
AUTHORITY



D}

§ A1 = 7] Ldh
l[lf Fﬁﬁ:.l: 250
Smant Tender A ;g /A\\ |::|

)

Contractor : DENNIS COMPANY
User Name : Dennis Yu
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Home | Help | Logout

Account Tender Tender Get Unique
Login Document Query Code

Tender Notice - Search Results (Record 1 - 9 of 9)

m TEERRB

URBAN RENEWAL
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Koon Kay Mansion
No.155 Fuk Wing Street

Kong Sheng Mansion
Nos. 58-64 Wo Yi Hop Road Kwai Chung New
Territories

Yue King Building
Nos.287-297 Shanghai Street, Kowloon

Kowloon

Sample Building
1 Lower Albert Rd

Nos. 27, 27A, 29 & 29A Cheung Sha Wan Road,

2019/01/07 (Mon) 17:30

2019/01/04 (Fri) 18:00

2018/12/11 (Tue) 17:30

2018/12/10 (Mon) 17:30

EEB

==

2018/11/29 (Thu) 17:30

DRITY
Page: 1
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Home | Search | Profile | Support | Logout

Account Tender Tender Get Unigue

Login Document Query Code EEEEED

Tender Notice - View Details

General Information

Project Code XX-88888
Building Name Sample Building
Authorized Person and Registered Inspector (AP/R

Tender Closing 2018/12/31 (Mon) 12:00 HKT (GMT+08:00)
Date & Time

Download Tender Document and Pricing Schedule Template

+ Please download the tender document first before raise tender query and get unique code.

Description File

Smart Tender - Building Rehabilitation Facilitating § notice Click to download 77KE- SR A
— ==L 477 4+0E /\ A

m Hong Kong Region - Central & Western . Ej /:rr/- tf% ANT=
Address 1 Lower Albert Rd File J\) P FJ e

9\ Document Description File T2 45 =B S (4
. Clck o dounons NGNS i
i
Non-domestic 0
Unit Query Submit Query
;
ETEN : Lower Albert Rd Covering Letter Get Unique Code

Download Tender Document and Pricing Schedule Tem| Download Log

* Please download the tender document first before raise |y F R o
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0 71185
I

X

Home | Search | Profile | Support | Logout

Account Tender Tender Get Unique 0
Login Document Query Code (EETIE Z 46
Tender Notice - View Details
General Information
Project Code XX-88888 —
Building Name Sample Building Download Tender Document and Pricing Schedule Template
Authorized Person and Registered Inspector (AP/RI)

L B 2018/12/31 (Mon) 12:00 HKT (GMT+08:00) Tender Notice Descrinti Fil File
DETCE- T escription ile

Size

LB Rl - R Smart Tender - Building Rehabilitation Facilitating Service notice Click to download 77 KB

Hong Kong Region - Central & Western Tender

i Lower Albert Rd ;! Document Description File SFI::

1By tender doc Click to download 77 KB
Domestic Unit 10
Non-domestic 0 ue =l G == =) 22

i Query A b= e 1) Y\ Submit Query

No. of Storeys 5

-

HEHE :
! B s 3
2l g
E|a -
- g

1 Lower Albert Rd Covering Letter Get Unigue Code

Download Tender Document and Pricing Schedule Template Download Log

+ Please download the tender document first before raise tende lbekhbhhrims btk

Back
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Tender Notice - Submit Query

Tender Notice Information

Project Code XX-88888
Building Name Sample Building

Query 1

—_— gy

i = eI IS,

(Max. 1000 characters.) ﬁi E- E E E

//1 URBAN RENEWAL
submit_|[{ Backfjz 7 AUTHORITY
Y S (SN
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System Message - View

G smart Tender - E-Tendering System (UAT) 2018/12/10 12:09
MResponse to Queries No. (TQ2) (XX-88888 - Sample Building)

Message Dear Sir/Madam,

Following the issue of Invitation to Tender on 2018/11/30 HKT (GMT+08:00) for the Tender detailed below,
Urban Renewal Authority ("URA") has received Tender queries from Tenderers.

Tender Information ;E %D % %é % ﬁﬁ- ﬁ Iiﬂ(?ﬂ(

Tender Ref: Xx-88888 FIRE Z L BHER

Tender Title: Sample Building
Tender Issue Date: 2018/11/30 HKT (GMT+08:00)
Tender Closing Date & Time: 2018/12/31 12:00 HKT (GMT+08:00)

URA has prepared a Response to your queries. For more information and to access URA's Response, please E E EI
log onto the Smart Tender Website.

You are solely and fully responsible for ensuring that your Tender Submission fully complies with and takes ATy
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Response to Query
TQ1
P BETARVEEEH -l Description

doc

Query

rA S ETERPED RS This is a sample tender query.

Covering Letter

Download Log

Download Date

File

Click to download

File

—1 Download Tender Document and Pricing Schedule Template
Tender Notice
Description
notice
Tender
Document Description
tender doc

Click to download

File

Click to download

File
Size
77 KB

File
Size
77 KB

| Submit Query |

_Get Unique Code ]
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TQ1

Query

Tender Notice

Tender
Document

Response to Query

2018/11/30 14:08

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
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VAL

Back
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:ﬁi‘i Contractor : DENNIS COMPANY .‘
D

User Name : Dennis Yu A TEERB

URBAN RENEWAL
AUTHORITY

nilk

Smart Tender
Home | Search | Profile | Support | Logout

Tender Account Tender Tender Get Unique .
Notice Login Document Query Completion

Tender Notice - Get Unique Code

Tender Notice Information

Project Code XX-88888
Building Name Sample Building
and Address

1 Lower Albert Rd
Submission of Tender
= . —ﬁ;—‘;ﬂ Sh =
f::teerrmg Click to download > =57 EJ AJ‘;%ESEI E

Note:

(1) Please print out the covering letter and submit it together with the necessary documen

hand to the specific location as stated in the tender document.

(2) The unigue code is changed every time once you have re-printed the covering letter. I

order to keep the unique code up-to-date, you are advised to re-print the covering letter . ﬁi E. E E .El

tender is ready for submission. URBAMNM RENEWAL

AUTHORITY
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COVERING LETTER Letter for Site visit
{Ee (REHEREEH)
(A) TENDER FOR (&1Z& )
Tender for (IS &)
Building name :  Building Name (English)
[ S Building Name (%) Buikling name l)ufmba Building
Tender for : Registered General Building Contractor (RGBC) LER FZRXE
A FE— R S AR R Tender for Reg d General Buildmg C ctoe (RGBC)
. - e 13 -2 3 L]
e e Bt 2017/12/31 (Sun) 14:00 HKT (GQIT+0 ki :
Scheme . - 3 ilding i, n@ Scheme (pilot scheme)™ mEANEMN : i
& 24 & i 4 2
% at# i N Tender closing date & tme o o aem »
Disl_ljc! - 200 A 3 00 52 B 13 Dec 2018, 09:00 HKT (GMT+08:
RS Scheme “Smart Tender — Buslding R litsting Scheme (palot scheme)™
Address SRZiw Bl b8 £2 33031
Ttk District Hong Kong Region -
(B) UNIQUE CODE e EREM. P
Address I Lower
£ %3 s
Site Visit Arrangement
194e07af30ad3268ef93192c49¢b8 i
To whom it may concem:
(C) REMARKS (i) : : sz s ;
The holder of this letter is tenderer who is entitled to conduct the site visit for the rehabilitation building
1) Please submit your tender together with the following documents ;5 [0 {282 31 [5] LT S (4 385 22 works of the building during the above tendering period. As owner of the above building, you are expected to

render assistance to the tenderer during the site inspection period. However, the tenderer has no obligation to

1.1) Covering letter Ji: [0l FEFF{ s & P s : rironment durin: tenderi
1.2) Copy of valid Certificate of Registered General Building Contractor period the 5 ek R S i 3 e o
ARz " REM—AERSUR AR |, SRR ;
1.3) Copy of valid Business Registration Certificate £ % > i 5 G s il A #HARAL:
2) Please return the tender by hand to the tender box which is located at the following address: fE R WNE, REENTRFEBHEFATR AN ZES TRETESHR. A HRETZ
AT OIS (R A Y AT S B : X, B EERMS RN AT NMEENRR AANIRE. K0, AR -EHAEHRERE. 7N

Lt X 3-3 =] AR AT B34,
Urban Renewal Authority - Urban Renewal Resource Centre (URRC), BRAEARERENALERECRES—RAANS
No.6 Fuk Tsun Street, Tai Kok Tsui, Kowloon ~End (58) ~
TEERE - mg—uhE, REKAEHERESE

~End (5¢) ~
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COVERING LETTER
(=1 EEFF )

(3 TENDER FOR (TS FD ?I§’ SAUENRY " BIRFIME o MELMS A

Building name . Building Name (English) \ \ i _\_ P
[FE=a Building Name (%?) EA sz *E H U 5& j: ZE j:R *E
Tender for : Registered General Building Contractor (RGBC)

Eid FE— R S AR R

Tender closing date & time . . .

et B 40 © 2017/12/31 (Sun) 14:00 HKT (GMT+08:00)

Scheme 5 “Smart Tender — Building Rehabilitation Facilitating Scheme (pilot scheme)™

S8 5tE B2 TR R R T )

District : New Territories West Region - Tsuen Wan

S 21U PR - 5

Address © Address (English)

itk Address (%)

(B) UNIQUE CODE ($17.45%%

009194¢07af30ad3268¢f93192¢49¢b8 I.TI nﬁ R * 1_\_ 1q:|l| (Te n d e r
Invitation Letter) AZFAR

(C) REMARKS (i)
1) Please submit your tender together with the following documents 5[0 E% i [] LT 2 4= {3 <2

1.1) Covering letter Jf: [0 FEFfF {5

1.2) Copy of valid Certificate of Registered General Building Contractor
ARz N "’zL‘\WL‘F sEffEEERIA

1.3) Copy of valid Business Registration Certificate {5 %7 i 4 Sl G il A

2) Please return the tender by hand to the tender box which is located at the following address:

MRl S LB A B AT S R B P Y 'ﬂi E E E E

Urban Renewal Authority - Urban Renewal Resource Centre (URRC),
No.6 Fuk Tsun Street, Tai Kok Tsui, Kowloon URBAM RENEWAL

MEEER - mid—uh, JUREAAHEES

~End (5¢) ~
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